Tuesday, April 29, 2025 at 18:53:41 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject:

Date:
From:
To:

CC:

RE: Request for Information Regarding Inspector General Recruitment Process
Tuesday, April 29, 2025 at 11:57:26 AM Eastern Daylight Time
Maria Jose (HR) <Maria.Jose@cityofdoral.com>

Councilwoman Digna Cabral <Digna.Cabral@cityofdoral.com>, Zeida Sardinas (CM)
<Zeida.Sardinas@cityofdoral.com>

Monica Hasbun (CS) <Monica.Hasbun@cityofdoral.com>, Lorenzo Cobiella (LD)
<Lorenzo.Cobiella@cityofdoral.com>, Francisco Rios (CM) <Francisco.Rios@cityofdoral.com>,
Fernando Casamayor (CM) <Fernando.Casamayor@cityofdoral.com>, Connie Diaz (CC)
<Connie.Diaz@cityofdoral.com>
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Good morning Councilwoman Cabral,

Through the Manager’s Office, the position of Inspector General was posted on the
following publications:

¢ Florida League of Cities

e FCCMA - Florida City and County Management Association

* FPHRA - Florida Public Human Resources Association

Position was posted for 30 days starting on March 13, 2025.

Respectfully,

Maria T. Jose
Human Resources Director

City of Doral

8401 NW 53 Terrace

Doral, FL. 33166

T (305) 593-6760

F (305) 593-6618

maria.jose @cityofdoral.com

www.cityofdoral.com

Connect with us on X, Facebook and Instagram !
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